Defence FOI 506/20/21
Iltem 1, Document 1

From: s22 _GPCAPT

To: s22 _WGCDR; 22 _SQNIDR; WLM Base Visits Coordination; 22 WOFF;
s22 [ESGT; 822 WGCDR; 522 MS1

Cc: WIM SADFO; s22 MS; ERIG Service Delivery FWZ Base Mgt Williamtown

Subject: FW: VIP to RAAF Williamtown - Friday 7 May [SCC—GiT 1CIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 8:02:39 AM

OrFriCIAL

s22

This is the information I have from last night, so our knowns to date.
Please have the team work with E&IG local to develop our plan to facilitate this visit noting

- arrival could be by air or road

- numbers in the party are unknown

- if other members both state and federal will be involved

- NAPL involvement

- media requirements; I expect there to be an announcable so media will be involved, it's just a mater of where

Could I have a first brief by 1430 please

s22

Group Captain

Senior Australian Defence Force Officer (SADFO)
RAAF Base Williamtown

22

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email
in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

-----Original Message-----

From: $22 Ms 822 (@defence.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 9:15 PM

To: 22 GPCAPTS22 (@defence.gov.au>

Subject: Re: VIP to RAAF Williamtown - Friday 7 May [SEC~CITICL L]
More FYI
Sent from my iPhone

> On 4 May 2021, at 8:52 pm, $22 MR $22 (@defence.gov.au> wrote:

>

> Seconded

>

> Thank you so much.

>

> I'll see what I can find out in terms of entry point to assist with access and escorting etc.
>

> Thanks again

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On 4 May 2021, at 8:01 pm, Hamilton, Monique MS <monique hamilton@defence.gov.au> wrote:
>>

>> Thanks $22 . Appreciated
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>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>

>>>> On 4 May 2021, at 7:58 pm, S22 MS s22 @defence.gov.au> wrote:
>>>

>>>01T1CIAL

>>> Hi all

>>>

>>> For clarification, the meeting room is located in our 5 storey Len Waters Building, level 1 (not ground
floor), in room number 76. All rooms are clearly marked.

>>>

>>> Please see attached :

>>>

>>>

>>> - Overview map of RAAF Base WLM and Newcastle Airport for context

>>>

>>> . A second, labelled map showing S47E(d) and the Len Waters Building

>>>

>>> Street Address: RAAF Base Williamtown, Medowie Road, Williamtown. Nearest cross road is the
intersection with Nelson Bay Road, Williamtown.

>>>
>>> [f arriving by car - Entry to the base is via the S47E(d)  VIP will be met at S47E(d) by BRIG Galton
and GPCAPT s22 (SADFO) and escorted on to base by S47E(d) will

lead the VIP vehicle/s to the Len Waters Building and, along with BRIG Galton, facilitate access to the meeting
room.
>>>

>>> To facilitate Base Access we will need to know:

>>>
>>> - Expected time of arrival and departure (noting flexibility required for VIP visits)

>>>

>>> - Details of cars and drivers to ensure correct personnel are permitted to access the base. Much of

this information is provided or facilitated by the accompanying AFP/Protective Services.

>>>

>>> - Details of personnel accompanying the VIPs.

>>>

>>> [f arriving by Air and landing at Williamtown, VIP will be met by appropriate senior personnel at the plane
stairs and escorted to the meeting venue. Details of any vehicles attending base to support the VIP visit will
need to be advised to base per above.

>>>

>>> Please let me know if you require any further information.

>>>

>>> Kind regards

>>>

>>>822

>>>MPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

>>>

>>>
>>> From: $22 MRS S22 @defence.gov.au>

>>> Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 5:03 PM

>>> To: S22 MS s22 @defence.gov.au>; S22
>>>822 MS s22 @defence.gov.au>

>>> Cc: S22 MR S22 (@defence.gov.au>; Bain, Rowena MS
>>> <rowena.bain@defence.gov.au>; $22 MRS 1

>>>822 @defence.gov.au>; Hamilton, Monique MS

>>>822 @defence.gov.au>; Armstrong, Jason MR 1

>>> <jason.armstrong | @defence.gov.au>; S22 MS

>>>822 @defence.gov.au>

>>> Subject: RE: VIP to RAAF Williamtown - Friday 7 May [SEC=0TTiCIAL]
>>> Importance: High
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>>>
>>>

T T

>>>OFT1CIAL

>>> Hj $22 and S22

>>>

>>> [ tried both your mobiles but could not get through.

>>>

>>> Can you please assist with below in $22 ’s absence? I’'m getting her out of office and didn’t want to
send this to the base team due to the time of evening.

>>>

>>> Kind regards,

>>>

>>>822

>>> Executive Assistant to Monique Hamilton First Assistant Secretary

>>> Service Delivery Division

>>>

>>> Executive Assistant to Edward Louis

>>> Assistant Secretary, Program Management & Governance Service

>>> Delivery Division Estate & Infrastructure Group

>>>
>>> Department of Defence

>>>Level 5 | Campbell Park, ACT | CP1-05-002 & CP1-05-124A

>>> T:822 | E:

>>>822 (@defence.gov.au<mailto$22 @defence.go
>>> vy.au>

>>>

>>>IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

>>>

>>>
>>> From: $22 MR

>>>822 (@defence.gov.au<mailto$22 (@defence.gov.au>>
>>> Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 4:59 PM

>>> To $22 MRS

>>> 822 @defence.gov.au<mailtoS22 @defence.g

>>> ov.au>>

>>> Cc: Bain, Rowena MS

>>> <rowena.bain@defence.gov.au<mailto rowena.bain@defence.gov.au>>;
>>> 8§22 MRS 1

>>> 822 @defence.gov.au<mailto S22 defence.gov.au>>
>>> Subject: RE: VIP to RAAF Williamtown - Friday 7 May-[SEC=CTTICIAL]
>>>

>>>

>>> GrriCIiAL

>>> Hi S22

>>>

>>> The street address would be appreciated as well.

>>>

>>> Kind Regards

>>>

>>>822

>>>

>>> Executive Assistant to Greg Moriarty Secretary of Defence

>>>

>>> Department of Defence

>>>R1, Level 5, Russell Offices

>>> PO Box 7900 Canberra BC ACT 2610

>>>

>>> T: 4522

>>> M: S22
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>>> E: 522 @defence.gov.au<mailto S22 (@defence.gov.au>

>>>

>>> [IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have

received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
>>>

>>>
>>> From: $22 MR

>>> Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 4:56 PM

>>> To: $22 MRS

>>> 822 @defence.gov.au<mailtoS22 @defence.g

>>> ov.au>>
>>> Cc: Bain, Rowena MS

>>> <rowena.bain@defence.gov.au<mailto rowena.bain@defence.gov.au>>;
>>>822 MRS 1

>>> 822 @defence.gov.au<mailto S22 defence.gov.au>>

>>> Subject: VIP to RAAF Williamtown - Friday 7 May [SEC=CTITICIAL]

>>>

>>>

>>>OrriCIAL

>>> Hi S22

>>>

>>> Thanks for your time on the phone.

>>>

>>> As discussed, and possibly are tracking, there is a VIP attending RAAF Williamtown on Friday 7 May. We
will need to support a meeting between 10.00am - 12.00pm. CIOG has arranged the technical arrangements for
this.

>>>

>>> [ am hoping you can confirm this afternoon the following:

>>>

>>> - A map of the base, including room location

>>>

>>> - Access arrangements/guidance for the base and meeting room, NSW-WLM-LWB-958-01-076-
Secure VTC Room

>>>

>>> - I have also been advised S22 is happy to assist, can you confirm that is the case.
>>>

>>> Sorry for the late email.

>>>

>>> Kind Regards

>>>

>>>522

>>>

>>> Executive Assistant to Greg Moriarty Secretary of Defence

>>>

>>> Department of Defence

>>>R1, Level 5, Russell Offices

>>> PO Box 7900 Canberra BC ACT 2610

>>>
>>> T: 4522

>>> M: S22

>>>F §22 @defence.gov.au<mailto S22 (@defence.gov.au>
>>>

>>> [IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have

received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
>>>

>>>
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From: s22 _MS on behalf of E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown
To: WLM ABCP; LIA Housing; E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown
Cc: S47F
Subject: RE: Williamtown RAAF Base - BLK-123098 [SCC=GirriCiAL]
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:59:37 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

OFTiCIAL

Base Management approves the use of building 458 S47E(d)
for the period 07/05/2021 to 08/05/2021.

Regards,
s22

Base Management Officer - RAAF Williamtown

East West Zone / Service Delivery Division

Estate & Infrastructure Group

Department of Defence

Ground Floor Len Waters Building 958 | RAAF Base Williamtown | Williamtown NSW
2314

p-s22 @defence.gov.au

Base Mgmt - E&IG Service Delivery Base Management WLM
Please consider the environment before printing my email

Have you checked Base Notices for any updates?

http://drnet/eig/DefenceBases/RAAFWilliamtown/Pages/Base-Notices.aspx
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised

communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From: $22 CPL On Behalf Of WLM ABCP

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:25 PM

To: LIA Housing ; WLM ABCP ; E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown
Cc:S47F

Subject: RE: Williamtown RAAF Base - BLK-123098 [SEC=0OFFCiAL]

N DTICT AT
2 A A ainnd

Good afternoon §22

ABCP is indeed the command post. We support the use of S47E(d) and S47E(d) rooms.

Kind regards,

CPpL S22

Watchkeeper

Air Base Command Post

Williamtown Airfield Operations Squadron

No. 26(City of Newcastle) Squadron

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

From: LIA Housing <LIAHousing@dha.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:50 PM
To: WLM ABCP <wlm.abcp@defence.gov.au>; E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown

<eigsd.basemgtwlim@defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Williamtown RAAF Base - BLK-123098 [SCE=CTTiCiAL]

A EXTERNAL EMALIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

Lo AR

~~
UrriviAL
[ 2]
==

Dear ABCP and E&IG,
Please see the email below from the Service Provider.
As the delegate for VIP rooms as per the base allocation guides can you please advise
DHA that the change of rooms to building 458 G-1 S47E(d)

for the period 07/05/2021 to 08/05/2021, has been approved. DHA has no authority
to make VIP bookings.
Please accept my apologies if you are considered the ‘Command Post’, however, there is
no reference to or correspondence from ABCP or E&IG associated with the request below.
If you require any further assistance, please contact us on 139 342 or email

liahousing@dha.gov.au

Regards,

s47F | Housing Contact Centre Consultant
National Housing Network | Defence Housing Australia
Tel: 139 342]

Housing(@dha.gov.au | dha.gov.au

From:S47F

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 12:02 PM

To: liasupport@dha.gov.au
Subject: Williamtown RAAF Base - BLK-123098[WARNING: SPF-FAIL]

*** Warning: The sender of this email could not be verified. Please be cautious when viewing contents or responding. ***

Hello

Hope you are well. Would it be possible for you to move Bulk Booking 123098 into Building 458 VIP
Suites? These are VIPs that are coming in this weekend. The Command Post tried to in DHA online,
but was able to place them into the VIP suites.

s47F

ACCOMMODATION COORDINATOR
WILLIAMTOWN RAAF BASE

BUILDING 220, RAAF BASE WILLIAMTOWN
M:s22

E:S47F

cid:image003.png@01D741AA.A6F6D900

BGIS acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the traditional custodians of the land on which we
provide our services. We pay our respects to their Elders, past and present. We welcome all people and pledge to be
inclusive and non-discriminatory. This email and any attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged and intended
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From: s22 CW
To: S47F
Cc: WLM Base Visits Coordination
Subject: 210505 - LIA Booking [SEC=CrriCIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:35:59 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
VVIP - Friday 07 May 21.pdf
image003.jpg

Pat o pt Dok

vrriciAaLn

Good afternoon 22
Following on from our phone conversation, can you please allocate this booking to the 2x VIP

rooms please.

Regards,
s22

Leading Aircraftwomen
ABCP Visits Cell

Williamtown Airbase Operations Squadron

No. 26 (City of Newcastle) Squadron
s22 | Bldg 167 | RAAF Williamtown, NSW 2314 | Williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au

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



Bulk Booking Details

Reference

Base

Type

Booking Title

Start Date

End Date

Number of Attendees
Primary Contact Name
Primary Contact Phone
Primary Point of Contact
Secondary Contact Name
Secondary Contact Phone
Secondary Point of Contact
Cancelled

Created By

Reference Name

Anonymous
Anonymous

Building
A0297 (All Ranks Transit)

Defence FOI 506/20/21
Item1 Document 3

ADHA

Defence Housing Australia
Bulk Booking Details
BLK-123098
Williamtown RAAF Base, NSW
Transit
VVIP
07/05/2021
08/05/2021
2 (2 sole occupants)
s22
s22
s22 @defence.gov.au
s22
s22
s22 @defence.gov.au
No
s22 @defence.gov.au (5/05/2021 12:15 PM)
Attendees
Building Room
A0297 (All Ranks Transit) G-2 (Sole)
A0297 (All Ranks Transit) G-8 (Sole)

Allocated Rooms

Rooms
G-2 G-8
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From: s22 LACW on behalf of WLM Base Visits Coordination
To: s22 CPL
Cc: WLM Base Visits Coordination
Subject: RE: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC=CrTiCIAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 1:15:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image005.jpg

image004.jpg

image007.png

image008.png

image009.jpg

Ami nh Pk SV o
LU ICIAL

Hi CPL S22
We will be down at the LWB 1430.

See you then!

Regards,
S22

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

From: $22 CPL

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 1:14 PM

To: WLM Base Visits Coordination ; Trott, Lindsay CPL

Subject: RE: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC=0FFiCiAL]

Good afternoon Ladies,

| haven’t heard from you, so | wanted to let you know that | am leaving here at 1500 today.
PS: | took the car to get detailed and washed this morning — it smells goooood.

Cheers,
s22

Corporal

Executive Assistant to Commander Air Combat Group — AIRCDRE Tim Alsop

Headquarters Air Combat Group

Len Waters Building | RAAF Base Williamtown

Phone:s22

Email:s22 @defence.gov.au

Email: hgacg.exec@defence.gov.au

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

From: S22 CPL

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 12:42 PM

To: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking {SCC=CTTiCiAL

N TOT AT
AU J BN O § ) Ve § U]

His22

CDR ACG’s car is full of fuel and is clean.

Let me know when you are on your way up to LWB. When you get to L4 call me on x40977 and | will
meet you.

Cheers,
s22

Corporal

Executive Assistant to Commander Air Combat Group — AIRCDRE Tim Alsop
Headquarters Air Combat Group

Len Waters Building | RAAF Base Williamtown

Phone: §22

Email: 522 @defence.gov.au

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

From: S22 LACW <822 @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of WLM Base Visits
Coordination

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 12:37 PM

To:522 CPL <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 MISS

<822 @defence.gov.au>

Cc: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>

Subject: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC=GFFiCiAL]

WO ANT AW

I ICIAL

Good afternoon CPLS22

Sorry for the short notice; can | please book both of the CDR’s cars for this Friday the 07 May 217
As per SADFOs request; can the cars please be cleaned and fuelled before we pick them up on
Thursday afternoon?

Thanks andregards,
S22

Leading Aircraftwomen
ABCP Visits Cell

Williamtown Airbase Operations Squadron

No. 26 (City of Newcastle) Squadron
s22 Bldg 167 | RAAF Williamtown, NSW 2314 | Williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised

10
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From: s22 MISS
To: WLM Base Visits Coordination
Subject: RE: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC=GiTiCIAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 12:38:44 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image005.png

image003.jpg

image006.jpg

image007.png

image008.jpg
Perfect!
From: S22 LACW On Behalf Of WLM Base Visits Coordination
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 12:09 PM
To:s22 MISS

Cc: WLM Base Visits Coordination
Subject: RE: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC=0OFFiCiAL]

Pat =k nh Pk VS 3
UL LU ICUCLIAAL

His22
Does 1430 suit?

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
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you
have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.

From: S22 MISS <522 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 11:47 AM

To: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC=OFFiCIAL]

What time will you pick up the car?

From:s22 LACW <522 @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of WLM Base Visits
Coordination

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:41 PM

To: 522 MISS <822 defence.gov.au>

Cc: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC-CFriCiAL]

TN AT
J AN A A ) Va VU W)

HeySZZ

Plate holders would be great thank you!
s22

Regards,
s22

Leading Aircraftwomen
ABCP Visits Cell

11
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Williamtown Airbase Operations Squadron

No. 26 (City of Newcastle) Squadron
S22 | Bldg 167 | RAAF Williamtown, NSW 2314 | Williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au

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
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:32 PM
To: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC=CTTHCIAL]
NI T AT
Hey,
Sure thing- does it need plate holders? If so they are in the car but not attached due to MEOMS losing
my last ones at consecration.

What time will you be collecting Thursday?

Kind Regards,
s22

Executive Assistant to Commander Surveillance and Response Group

Len Waters Building, Level 2 | RAAF Base Williamtown| New South Wales, 2314

P: S22 | M: S22 | E: 822 @defence.gov.au
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

To:S22 CPL <822 @defence.gov.au>; 522 MISS

s22 defence.gov.au>

Cc: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>

Subject: 210505 - CDRs Car Booking [SEC-CFHCIAL]

b ok ah Pt IV

Cl‘ L AICLIAL

Good afternoon CPLS22

Sorry for the short notice; can | please book both of the CDR’s cars for this Friday the 07 May 217

As per SADFOs request; can the cars please be cleaned and fuelled before we pick them up on Thursday
afternoon?

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

12
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From: s22 _MS
To: S22 MS 1; 822
Cc: s22 MS
Subject: UPDATE: Morning Tea for Visit - Friday [
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 2:39:27 PM
TITOT A L
Hijs22

Can | please update the request for morning tea for Friday 7 May 21:

1. For 8 people - tea, percolated coffee, skim milk, sugar, water + glasses, and
biscuits - Level 1 Rm 076 for Friday 7 May 21 for delivery 09:40.

2. For 20 people - tea (sachets), coffee (sachets), milk, sugar, water and biscuits
(this party may require additional as they are in the breakout are for a few hours)
- Level 1 Breakout Area for Friday 7 May 21 for delivery 08:30.

| explained that at this stage it is a tentative request and that it is a booking made on
behalf of 26SQN.

She was most obliging and said as long as we give as much notice, but a few hours
would be ideal on Friday morning it is all good to go.

The issue of being COVID safe has arisen, and 522 stated that she can work around
the fact to minimise contact points and not requiring a ‘server’.

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

P s22 E.s22 @defence.gov.au
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

From: $22 MS
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:49 PM

13
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To: 522 MS 1822 @defence.gov.au>
Cc: 822 MS $22 @defence.gov.au>; $22
s22

Subject: Morning Tea for Visit - Friday {SEC-CFHCIAL]

ral nl nl ol SV §
AU S &N BN § U2 Ve ¥ W]

Hijs22

| contacted S22 and explained that we need:
1. For 10 people - tea, coffee, water and biscuits - Level 1 Rm 076 for Friday 7 May
21 for delivery 09:45.
2. For 20 people - tea, coffee, water and biscuits - Level 1 Breakout Area for Friday
7 May 21 for delivery 09:45.

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

The issue of being COVID safe has arisen, and $22 stated that she can work around
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

P s22 @defence.gov.au
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

14
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From q GPCAPT
To: Courtney, Barbara AIRCDRE; Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE; Sleeman, Benjamin AIRCDRE; Tyler, Veronica AIRCDRE;
T o R e

Cc ; FLTLT; FLTLT
Subject: FW: PM Visit to WLM - 7 May [3CC-PRESTCCToo)
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 5:06:08 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

TROILCILD

Ma’am, Sir

Latest information for Friday. A lot less involved.

!roup !aplam

Senior Australian Defence Force Officer (SADFO)
RAAF Base Williamtown

S

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If
you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.

From:822  GPCAPT

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 4:45 PM

To¢B22111 11| GPCAPT ; RAAF ML ; S2200 ] WGCDR ;8221 SQNLDR

Subject: RE: PM Visit to WLM - 7 May {SCC=FRGTLCTLD)

TROTECTED

HiS22000
Thanks for the email and updiate. SATE(G
_ The PM will be using the VTC facilities for normal cabinet business. Of

note:
e There will not be any announcements
e No media is required
e No other visits for the PM required
e Use of VTC in facilities only
e Refreshments welcome
e Transfers welcome

e | am getting a list of personnel for security clearance
Regards

!roup !ap!aln

Director Strategic Issues Management — Air Force
| R1-6-C059 | Russell Offices, RUSSELL, ACT, 2610

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

From:— GPCAPT _@defence.gov.au>
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Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 4:25 PM
To:s22 GPCAPT S22 @defence.gov.au>; RAAF MLO <raaf.mlo@defence.gov.au>
Subject: PM Visit to WLM - 7 May {SCE=PRCTCETLD]

. e e

JUA\NVASVIUS B VI Vg

His22
What | know from today.
- Party will arrive from Sydney via 34SQN BBJ 0915: current details indicate 8 crew and 13 Pax
-Secure VTC utilising facilities in LWB from 1000 — 1200
-Secure VTC utilising facilities in LWB from 1300 -1345 or 1330 - 1415
- Party departs WLM for Sydney 1430
No details yet on media requirements however | expect some form of media event potentially either
upon arrival or prior to departure.
We have vehicles, refreshments organised. Just need to understand any lunch requirements but will
have a plan.
Depending upon who the members are participating in the VTC at 1000, will have a contingency to
S47E(d) with discussions with CDR ACG and SRG.
| am meeting with the Security team tomorrow morning and hope to get more details from them.
s22

Group Captain

Senior Australian Defence Force Officer (SADFO)
RAAF Base Williamtown

(822

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
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From: s22 CPL on behalf of WLM ABCP
To: WLM 26SQN AMS OPS; WLM 26 SON Aircraft Refueling; WLM FIRE watchkeeper; jhunnsw.williamtownhc;

453SONWLMFLT.Ops; 1SECFOR SON DSC WLM; 1SECFOR SQN OPS; WLM 26SON MEOMS AAS; WLM

26SQN MEOMS DFI FQC

Cc: WLM ABCP; AMCC MSN SPT; VIP Mission Support; WLM SADFO; WLM Base Visits Coordination

Subject: 210506 - EMAILL -s22 Many - 210506 - WLM AOS - VIP CAT B - AL3 - AIRCRAFT TRANSIT REQUEST-
07 May 21

Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 6:14:31 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg
image003.jpg

WNEW W A

GFElbIAL
Good Afternoon Sir, Ma’am, et al,

Please be advised of the following amendments (highlighted in RED) to the below VIP
CAT B aircraft transiting through YWLM on 07 May 21.

Inability to support the request is to be advised to the WLM ABCP by 06 MAY 21.

REQUESTING UNIT: VIPOPS/34SQN

A/C: B737-BBJ

C/S: S47E(d)

ETA: from YSSY: 0820 h, 07 MAY 21

ETD: to YSSY: 1230 h, 07 MAY 21

REASON: VIP CAT B TASK

FUEL: 5000L at 0820 h

AMS: Marshalling, Parking, PAX handling (13 PAX), stairs on arrival and departure
FIRE: FYI

MEDICAL: FYI

ADDITIONAL SUPPORT REQUIREMENTS: COMCAR access for arrival and departure, Air

Traffic Services

POC: vip.msnspt@defence.gov.au - $22

Regards,

Air Base Command Post

Williamtown Airbase Operations Squadron
No. 26 (City of Newcastle) Squadron

s22 | Bldg 167 | RAAF Williamtown, NSW 2314
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From: s22 _CPL on behalf of WLM ABCP
To: WLM Base Visits Coordination
Cc: s22 WOFF; s22 SQNLDR
Subject: FW: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE - $47E(d) - 07MAY21 [SCC=CrriCiAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 12:18:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.jpg
image005.jpg

OFTiCIAL
Good Afternoon Visits Gurus,
Please see below for your info.
Regards,
s22
Corporal
NCO ABCP
Williamtown Airbase Operations Squadron
No. 26 Squadron
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

From: $22 PLTOFF On Behalf Of VIP Mission Support

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 12:15 PM

To: VIP Mission Support ; WLM ABCP

Subject: RE: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE -$47E@  _ 07MAY21 [SEC=OFFCIAL]

Good Afternoon,

Please be advised there has been a further timing change for %@ transiting YWLM on
07MAY21. Please note the changes below, all other requested services remain the same.
ETA: 0820L

ETD: 1230L

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

s22

Pilot Officer

VIPOPS Mission Support

Defence Establishment Fairbairn, ACT.

Duty Ph: +61 822

For all changes outside business hours (AEDT 0900-1700 Mon-Fri) please advise via phonecall to
the duty number above

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

From: $22 PLTOFF <j822 @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of VIP Mission
Support

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 09:18

To: WLM ABCP <wlm.abcp@defence.gov.au>

Cc: VIP Mission Support <vip.msnspt@defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE - S47E@ _ 07MAY21 [SEC-OFFICIAL]

PaS 2l nh Pk SV 4

UILNICI1IAL

Good morning WLM ABCP,

Please be advised of the following timing changes to
ETA: 0800

ETD: 1200

All other requests remain the same.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

s22

Officer Cadet

VIPOPS Mission Support

Defence Establishment Fairbairn, ACT.

Duty Ph: +61 $22

For all changes outside business hours (AEST 0900-1700 Mon-Fri), please advise via phonecall to

the duty number above
cid:image004.png@01D361E8.121FB090

SA47E(d)

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

From: S22 CpLS22 @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of WLM ABCP
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 15:49

To: VIP Mission Support <vip.msnspt@defence.gov.au>

Cc: WLM ABCP <wlm.abcp@defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE -$47E@  _ 07MAY21 {SEC=OFFCIAL]

N TOT AT
AV SR Y Ve V)

Good afternoon VIPOPS,
ABCP acknowledges request and has notified appropriate parties. We will notify you on parking
position and any further updates.

Kind regards,
s22

26SQN — Air Base Command Post

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
To: WLM SADFQ; s22 SQONLDR; S22 WOFF
Subject: FW: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE - $47E(d) - 07MAY21 [SEC=CFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:25:57 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg

image004.jpg

image005.jpg

OrriCIiAL

Good morning Sir, Ma’am,
FYI timing change for tomorrow

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

From: $22 CpLS22 @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of WLM ABCP

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:22 AM

To: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>

Cc: WLM ABCP <wlm.abcp@defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE -S47E@ _ 07MAY21 [SEC=CFriCiAL]

Pas oh nh Pk Y

UIrriCiAL

Morning guys,
FYI see below for timing change.

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

From: $22 PLTOFF <822 @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of VIP Mission
Support

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:18 AM

To: WLM ABCP <wlm.abcp@defence.gov.au>

Cc: VIP Mission Support <vip.msnspt@defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE -$#7E@ _ 07MAY21 [SEC=OFFCIAL]

MW AT AT
DLUICIAL

Good morning WLM ABCP,

Please be advised of the following timing changes to $47E@)

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

Cc: WLM ABCP <wIm.abcp@defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE -$47E@  _ 07MAY21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Pt oh b Dok Y

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

From: $22 PLTOFF 822 @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of VIP Mission
Support

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 3:03 PM

To: WLM ABCP <wlm.abcp@defence.gov.au>

Cc: VIP Mission Support <vip.msnspt@defence.gov.au>

Subject: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE -$47E@ _ 07MAY21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OrTICIAL
Good afternoon WLM ABCP,

Please be advised that 7@ wil| be transiting through YWLM on 07MAY21. Please find attached
the transit advice paperwork for the VIP arrival and departure.

S4TE@  \vil| arrive at 0915L 07MAY21 with 8 crew and 13 pax.
S4TE@  \vi|| depart at 1430L 07MAY21 with 8 crew and 12 pax.
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May we please request the following services:
- 737 stairs for arrival and departure
- Refuel of up to 5000L
- COMCAR access for arrival and departure
- Parking

Please confirm the above request at your earliest convenience via email reply to
vip.msnspt@defence.gov.au. Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions via email or
duty mobile (+61 822 ).

Kind regards,

s22

Officer Cadet

VIPOPS Mission Support

Defence Establishment Fairbairn, ACT.

Duty Ph: +61 522

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

Subject: YWLM - TRANSIT ADVICE -$47E@ " _ 07MAY21 [SEC=CFFICIAL]

AT TN ATX
VUL LIC1IAL

Good afternoon WLM ABCP,
Please be advised that $4"@  wil| be transiting through YWLM on 07MAY21. Please find attached
the transit advice paperwork for the VIP arrival and departure.
SATEA) " wil| arrive at 0915L 07MAY21 with 8 crew and 13 pax.
S4TE@  \vil| depart at 1430L 07MAY21 with 8 crew and 12 pax.
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
duty mobile (+61 522 ).
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
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From: s22 CPL
To: WLM Base Visits Coordination
Cc: WLM 26SON RMS
Subject: RE: 210505 - CSR12883 - Vehicle Booking [SEC=UrriCiAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:22:06 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image004.jpg
image007.jpg
image008.jpg

T AT AT
P AN AF § ) Ve ¥ O]

Good Morning LACW,

As per discussions with WOFF S22 yesterday, GMS has allocated our Coaster D1700B to the VVIP
tasking on Friday.

SGTS22  of GMS is allocated as the vehicle driver. As per our discussion today, the vehicle will be
prepositioned at the S47E(d) in preparation for the event tomorrow.

ABCP also has the Rosa booked for PAX movements on Friday, if these taskings do not clash you may
be able to coordinate an additional vehicle if required.

Regards,

S22

Corporal

Williamtown Airbase Fleet Manager

No. 26 (City of Newcastle) Squadron

s22 | Bldg 135 | RAAF Base Williamtown, NSW 2314
Deliver Coordinated Support to Air and Ground Operations for RAAF Base Williamtown

26SQN GMS Group Inbox — WLM26SQN.RMS@defence.gov.au
26SQN DVR Training Group Inbox — wimrmsdvrtng@dpe.protected.mil.au

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
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:01 AM
To: WLM 265QN RMS
Cc: WLM Base Visits Coordination
Subject: RE: 210505 - CSR12883 - Vehicle Booking [SEC=GrriCiAL]
OFTriCIAL
Good morning RMS,
| have been in contact with the current driver of the Rosa who states he was not given the Rosa but a
Sprinter instead.

Can | please request the Rosa to be booked for Friday 07 May 21 and can you please confirm if this is
currently parked in the compound? If the bus is at the compound can we please pick up this
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
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From: S22 MR <522 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 12:31 PM

To: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>
Cc: WLM 26SQN RMS <WLM26SQN.RMS@defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 210505 - 22 Seater Bus - 07 May 21 [SEC=CTFHCIAL]

PaS ni ot Pk SV 4
ULrLriCiIAL

Afternoon $22
The ABCP has a 22 seater booked for the 6™ and Monday the 10th,

If you keep it for the 7th, keep it over the weekend and return it after the pax moves on the 10t
I will book it out for you on the 7th,
Be mindful you will require the driver to have a LR3 licence code.

Regards,
Mr S22

Driver Training Coordinator

Ground Movements Section

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

265QN GMS Group Inbox — WLM26SQN.RMS@defence.gov.au
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

From: S22 LACW <s22 @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of WLM Base Visits
Coordination

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 12:20 PM

To: WLM 26SQN RMS <WILM26SQN.RMS@defence.gov.au>

Cc: WLM Base Visits Coordination <williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au>

Subject: 210505 - 22 Seater Bus - 07 May 21 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

AT TAT AT
\VJ S SN L UT VoV U]

Good afternoon RMS,
Can | please book a 22 seater bus for Friday 07 May 21, can you please confirm that a 22 seater bus

can have 22 people noting COVID restrictions?

Regards,
s22

Leading Aircraftwomen
ABCP Visits Cell

Williamtown Airbase Operations Squadron

No 26 (City of Newcastle) Squadron
| Bldg 167 | RAAF Williamtown, NSW 2314 | Williamtown.basevisits@defence.gov.au

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
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From: s22 WOFF
To: s22 WOFF; s22 LACW
Cc: s22 _FSGT; s22 FLTLT; s22 WOFF
Subject: RE: LWB and JSF Door Openers [SEC=UNGFriCIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:30:07 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.jpa

TINT/ANAT T YT AT
SO LV SN L) Va ¥ W)

Good Morning/Afternoon 522
From 3SQN:
1. LAC/W S22 (thank you).
Please standby for further information if in particular it goes ahead.

Kind Regards,

s22
Warrant Officer Engineering 3SQN

Skype: 822 | Desk: 822 | Mob: 522
3SQN Logo

Service, Courage, Respect, Integrity, Excellence.

From: $22 WOFF 822 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:13 PM

To:S22 WOFF $22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 WOFF 2

s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 WOFF <822 @defence.gov.au>;
s22 WOFF $22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 WOFF 2

s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 FSGT 1

$22 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: FW: LWB and JSF Door Openers {SEC=UNGTFCIAL]
Importance: High

TTRTNATNTIN AT A T
UINNUIriCIiIAL

Gents,
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Can you support please, qty 4 troops required in tunic and ribbons.

Kind Regards
S22

Wing Warrant Officer
No 81 Wing

RAAF Base Williamtown
NSW 2314

Ph. s22
Mob. s22

From: $22 WOFF <822 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:09 PM

To:522 WOFF <2822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 WOFF

s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 WOFF <522 @defence.gov.au>
Subject: LWB and JSF Door Openers [SEC=UNCFHEIAL]

UNOFriCIiAL
G’day Gents.

We have been informed this morning of a high level VVIP arriving on Base this Friday morning
who will be attending a meeting at the LWB and a possible visit to the JSF Precinct (TBC).

Can you please support the following members to enable VVIP door opening at the LWB and JSF
Precinct:

41WG - 2 x troops (LWB)

44WG - 2 x troops (LWB)

81WG — 4 x troops (JSF Precinct)

If I could have the names by the COB today, it would be greatly appreciated.

Firm timings are still TBC but the VVIP is expected at approx. 0830h. Dress will be tunic and
ribbons.

Sorry for the late notice on this one.
Regards,
S22

s22
Warrant Officer

Base Warrant Officer
RAAF Williamtown
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From: s22 WOFF
To: s22 WOFF
Cc: s22 SGT; s22 LACW
Subject: FW: LWB and JSF Door Openers - 42WG Response [SCC=UNGITiCIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 3:01:32 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
Importance: High
UNOFrTiCIAL
Hello S22

I have two OR’s on CE, one has ordered her Tunic but not received as yet (ACW joined from Gap
Year program). The other is on FSK, hopefully back by Friday.

Therefore nominations are:

WOFF §22
LACW 8§22

Reserve
SGT S22

Thanks

s22

WOFF $22

No 42 Wing — Wing Warrant Officer

Senior Enlisted Advisor to Officer Commanding No 42 Wing
Bld 958 Level 2

RAAF Base Williamtown, NSW 2314

te| 822 mob S47F

email 22 @defence.gov.au
website: http://drnet.defence.gov.au/raaf/AirForce/42WG/pages/Welcome.aspx

Mission: Prepare for joint force AEW&C and ISREW global operations

DEFENCE VALUES — SERVICE / COURAGE / RESPECT / INTEGRITY / EXCELLENCE

From: S22 WOFF
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:49 PM
To: 522 SGT 822 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: FW: LWB and JSF Door Openers {SEC=UNOFFCIAL
Importance: High

WITRTANATITNT /AT AT
VINUL LA AN
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§22 | can your staff do this? Tunic? Is$22  even here?

Thanks

WOFF 822

No 42 Wing — Wing Warrant Officer

Senior Enlisted Advisor to Officer Commanding No 42 Wing
Bld 958 Level 2

RAAF Base Williamtown, NSW 2314

te| S22 mob S22

email: 822 @defence.gov.au
website: http://drnet.defence.gov.au/raaf/AirForce/42WG

Mission: Prepare for joint force AEW&C and ISREW global operations

Defence FOI 506/20/21
Item 1, Document 11

ages/Welcome.aspx

DEFENCE VALUES — SERVICE / COURAGE / RESPECT / INTEGRITY / EXCELLENCE

From: 522 WOFF <ws22 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:31 PM
To: 522 WOFF <822 defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: LWB and JSF Door Openers [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

TTRATATITT /AT AT

vUlNuvurriciAang

Sorry §22

| put 41WG down instead of 42WG S22

s22

From: S22 WOFF

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:09 PM

To:822 WOFF <822 @defence.gov.au>; 522
s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 WOFF $22

Subject: LWB and JSF Door Openers [SEC=UNGFFICIAL]

TRTNAWT T T /AT AT
IO AV SN BN A ) Va ¥ U]

G’day Gents.

WOFF
@defence.gov.au>
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

41WG — 2 x troops (LWB)

44WG — 2 x troops (LWB)

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

Tel: 522
Mob: s22

Website: Base Warrant Officer RAAF Base Williamtown
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From: s22 WOFF 2
To: s22 CPL; 822 LACW; S22 WOFF
Cc: s22 FSGT; s22 FSGT
Subject: FW: WIP Stair Guard [SCC=UNOITICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 12:59:19 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

UNOrTriCIAL

s22

See below for information, you will be required to be at the armoury at 0630 dressed in Tunic

with medals if applicable.

s22

Names as requested.

s22

WOFF 522

20CU WOE/SQN WOFF

s22

Building 842, RAAF Williamtown

From: S22

WOFF 822 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 11:35 AM

To: 522

WOFF 2822 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: FW: VVIP Stair Guard [SEC=UNCFHCIAL

AR NFAY Rl Nl Fal VW 8
vllvwuwrricvingg

s§22 _ v

s22

From:z WOFF

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:53 AM

To:S22 CPL <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22
s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 LAC <822

CPL
defence.gov.au>;
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2200 AC 3§20 e oo, SR LA
s22 " @defence.gov.au>;§22° 1 |ACS22 T @defence.gov.au>; 5220
ACWS22 — @defence.gov.au>; 822 AC <822 @defence.gov.au>;
s22 FsGTS22 - @defence.gov.au>; 8220 SGT

_ defence.gov.au>

o2 SONLDR SR Gefonce oo BRI
sGri1822 — @defence.gov.au>;822 1 SGT

$22° " @defence.gov.au>; 522 CPL <522 @defence.gov.au>; 522

- LACW_ defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: VVIP Stair Guard [SEC=UNGFRCIAL]

UNGITICIAL

Good Morning Ladies and Gents,

AL1 to the timings. You are now required at the Base Armoury at 0630hrs.
Regards.

Warrant Officer

Base Warrant Officer
RAAF Williamtown

Tel:
Mob:

Website: Base Warrant Officer RAAF Base Williamtown

From:S22  WOFF

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 7:25 AM

To:S22  CPL<S22  @defence.gov.au>;822  CPL

$22° " @defence.gov.au>; 822 | AC <8220 @defence.gov.au>;
AR g @ A
$22° " @defence.gov.au>;§22° 1 |AC <822 @defence.gov.au>; 522
ACW <22 @defence.gov.au>;$22  AC<S22  @defence.gov.au>;
s22 = FsGT <822 @defence.gov.au>; 822 SGT
s22 " @defence.gov.au>

Cof2 | SONLDR SR Gefonce covau BRI
sGT1<822 @defence.gov.au>;822  SGT <822 @defence.gov.au>
Subject: VVIP Stair Guard {SEC=UNOTFCIAL
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WITARTAAT NN Y AT
\CFR L VS BN O L UY Ve ¥ W)

Good Morning Ladies and Gents,

Thanks very much for volunteering to be a part of the Stair Guard tomorrow.

We will be meeting tomorrow morning at 0730h at the Base Armoury for weapons issue and
then heading down to the old Air Movements area to practice and await the arrival of the VVIP
aircraft.

Dress will be tunic and medals, ladies please wear SD trousers instead of the SD skirt.

The OIC will be SQNLDR $22 . Sir - Two more names will be added to this list from 20CU
this morning.

The Stair Guard duty should be completed by 0930hrs.
Thanks for your time.
s22

s22

Warrant Officer
Base Warrant Officer
RAAF Williamtown

Tel: 822
Mob: 22

Website: Base Warrant Officer RAAF Base Williamtown
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From: s22 _SONLDR

To: s22 _WOFF

Cc: s22 _WOFF; s22 CPL
Subject: RE: Stair Guard [SCU=UNUrICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:58:56 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

FTRT AT T AW
\CFR LAV LN AN L W Vo N U]

Good morning $22

Not a problem, happy to help. | have already passed on my mobile number to CPL$22
the Visits Cell but it’s$22

overin

Cheers,
s22
“ Of L A
Early Waming & Conrol System F EW&CSF
R FE 1an 1, I\ V 2
Phone (Polycom) :822
Phone (UC) §22
Mobile 822
Email 822 @defence gov.au
From:$22 WOFF s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 7:12 AM
To:s22 SQNLDR $22 @defence.gov.au>
Cc:s22 WOFF s22 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: Stair Guard [SEC=UNSITITAL

EITRT AW T AW

vlzwrlriviAayg

Good Morning Sir,

Thanks very much for volunteering to lead the Stair Guard tomorrow.

| am seeking your mobile number to add to the visit run sheet for the SADFO. This will be used to
notify changes/delays tomorrow.

| will put out an email today regarding timings etc, but at this stage it will be 0730h at the Base
Armoury and we will then head down to the old Air Movements area to practice and await the
arrival of the aircraft.
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Dress will be tunic and medals.
Thanks for your time.
s22

s22

Warrant Officer
Base Warrant Officer
RAAF Williamtown

Tel: 522
Mob: s22

Website: Base Warrant Officer RAAF Base Williamtown
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From: s22 FSGT
To: s22 WOFF
Cc: s22 FSGT; s22 WOFF; s22 PL
Subject: VVIP Stair Guard [SEC=CFFICIAL
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 12:57:46 PM
OrriCIiIAL
Sir,

| need to swap out one of the 2SQN members due to unforeseen circumstances.
CpLS22 will replace CPL 822

The new CPL has all the details you sent out this morning at 0953.

Please let me know if there’s any issues with this.

Regards,

s22
Flight Sergeant

25QN USO
MPS MANAGER

25QN

RAAF WILLIAMTOWN NSW 2314
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

37



Defence FOI 506/20/21
Item 1, Document 12

From: _FSGT

To: _WOFF; CPL; AC/W

Cc: WOFF; SQNIDR1; WOFF;$22°  FESGT;
Subject: Urgent Ceremonial Support Request - Fri 07 May 21 [SCC=GiTiCIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:30:23 PM

OITICIAL

Good Afternoon Sir,

The 2SQN members for Friday’s (07May21) VVIP Stair Guard are:

CPLg
AWSZ

Please advise if there are any details or requirements other than those previously requested.

CPL and ACW
Dress: As previously informed, dress for this duty is CD1.
Timings: Be at the base armoury from 0730 onwards for F88 weapons issue.

Any additional requirements will be advised as required.

Regards,

FSGT
2SQN T/WOE
RAAF Base WILLIAMTOWN
Skype:
Landline:

@defence.gov.au

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
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From: _WOFF

To: WOFF
ca: 1AG;S22 A
Subject: RE: Urgent Ceremonial Support Request - Fri 07 May 21 [SEC=CrriCiAL)
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:51:26 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg
> 002.]
“Or r ICLIAL

 day 2200

Names from 77SQN:

ACWER2I

ACRZ
Please pass on any further you have when it comes in.

Regards,

!arrant !ll!cer

WOE 77 Squadron Maintenance
Building 844 RAAF Base Williamtown NSW 2314

Miob S22
(@defence.gov.au

Tel:
Emauil:

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

From:$22  WOFF$22  @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 8:19 AM

To:$22  WOFF$22  @defence.gov.au>;$22  WOFF

$22  @defence.gov.au>522  WOFFS22  @defence.gov.au>;$22
. WOFF2s22  @defence.gov.au>$2  WOFF

$22  @defence.gov.au>;$22  WOFFS22  @defence.gov.au>;$22
~ WOFF<$22  @defence.gov.au>$22  WOFF$22  @defence.gov.au>
Cc:$2  sGTs22 @defence.gov.au>$2  SGT1
22 @defence.gov.au>%2  WOFF

$22  @defence.gov.au>;$22  SQONLDR<$22  @defence.gov.au>
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Subject: Urgent Ceremonial Support Request - Fri 07 May 21 [SEC=0rriCiAL]

Eat b Pat S 4

o
VUITri1C 1AL

§22  and Gents.

We have been informed this morning of a high level VVIP arriving on Base this Friday who will be
attending a meeting at the LWB.

Can you please support the following members to enable a Stair Guard to be formed:

25QN — 2 x troops
3SQN - 2 x troops
20CU — 2 x troops
77SQN — 2 x troops
3CRU -2 x troops
26SQN — 2 x SNCO
AEWCSPO -1 xJO

If | could have the names by the COB today, it would be greatly appreciated.

Firm timings are still TBC but the VVIP is expected at approx. 0830h. Dress will be CD1.
Armoury support requested from 0730h for F88 weapon issue.

Sorry for the late notice on this one.

Regards,

s22

s22

Warrant Officer
Base Warrant Officer
RAAF Williamtown

Tel: 822
Mob: 22

=

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
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From: s22 _LAC

To: s22 WOFF

Subject: RE: VWIP Driving Tasks - Fri 07 May 21 [SCC=UNGITICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:33:48 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

TIRTOATIIN AT A X
uvlNurriciAaL

Good Morning Sir,

I acknowledge your last. | am looking forward to it.

Regards,

s22

LAC

3CRU

Control and Reporting Post
RAAF Base Williamtown | NSW

PH:s22

From: $22 WOFF 822 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:30 AM

To:S22 SGT <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 LAC

<822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 LAC S22 @defence.gov.au>; $22
CPLS22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 LAC

s22 @defence.gov.au>

Cc: 822 CPLS22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 LACW

$22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 WOFF <822 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: VVIP Driving Tasks - Fri 07 May 21 [SEC=UNCTHCIAL]

WIRTAAT VW /(W A

h s
vlNvurriciAaLn

Good Morning Gents,

AL1 to the timings. You are now required at the old ABCP at 0700hrs.
Regards.

s22

s22
Warrant Officer

Base Warrant Officer
RAAF Williamtown

Tel: S22
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Mob: 22

Website: Base Warrant Officer RAAF Base Williamtown

From:$22 WOFF

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:26 AM

To:s22 SGT <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22
§22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 LACS22
s22 <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22

s22 @defence.gov.au>

Cc:s22 CPL <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22
§22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 WOFF <822

Subject: VVIP Driving Tasks - Fri 07 May 21 [SEC-ENESFREAL

Tm Y~ s

-
PRAVI AN A LW V_\ ]

Good Morning Gents,

Defence FOI 506/20/21
Iltem 1, Document 13

LAC
@defence.gov.au>; $22
LAC

LACW

@defence.gov.au>

Thanks very much for volunteering to be a part of the VVIP visit tomorrow as a driver.

We will be meeting tomorrow morning at 0745h at the old Air Movements (old ABCP) area to

receive instructions and await the arrival of the VVIP aircraft.

Dress will be tunic and ribbons.
The driving duty should be completed by 1500hrs.

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
To: s22 WOFF; 22 WOFF; §22 FSGT
Subject: RE: Urgent Driver Request - Friday [SCC~UNCITiCIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 3:45:33 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
UINGOT N TS
s22
Names are;
CpLs22 —SACTU
LAC S22 - 3CRU
Regards,
s22
From: $22 WOFF <822 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:21 PM
To:S22 WOFF <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 WOFF
<822 @defence.gov.au>; 822 WOFF 2 <822 @defence.gov.au>

rerr— ]

Subject: Urgent Driver Request - Friday {SCC=UNOTHCIAL

LB NFAN nl nl Fal SV §
UlNuUL'ricCiAaL

G’day Gents.

We have been informed this morning of a high level VVIP arriving on Base this Friday morning
who will be attending a meeting at the LWB and a possible visit to the JSF Precinct (TBC).

Can you please supply the following members to enable VVIP drivers for Friday:
41WG - 2 x drivers

26SQN — 2 x drivers (1 with Bus Medium licence)

CWKS — 1 x driver

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

§22
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s22

Warrant Officer
Base Warrant Officer
RAAF Williamtown

Tel: 522
Mob: 822

Website: Base Warrant Officer RAAF Base Williamtown
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From: s22 MR

To: s22 MS 1;822 _MISS
Subject: FW: Friday [SCC=CiTiCIAL. Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 3:52:20 PM

P o ok Pt SV

~ oo
VULLICULIAL,. OUIIDIULLYTD

ICT VIP support for the visit details

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

From: S22 MR 1 <822 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:10 PM
To:522 MR <822 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Friday [SEC-CFFCIAL:Sensitive]

ANTWW W A

w (ol LR ]
UrricviALL,. DCIniuyve

His22

SA47E(d)

I will be driving up tomorrow morning and hopefully will arrive by lunch time. Happy to have a
chat on the phone this afternoon to discuss meeting requirements and what | can do in the
afternoon. Maybe we could fit in a quick tour of the base.

Kind Regards,

s22

Premier Support

VIP ICT Customer Relationship Manager
Directorate of Regional ICT Services
SMB | ICTOD | CIOG

Department of Defence

Anzac Park West | APW-02-037 | Parkes | 2600
Premier Support 24/7 P: $22

M: 822 | E:s22 @defence.gov.au

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
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From: $22 MS <522 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 12:39 PM
To: 522 MR 1822 @defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Friday {SEC-OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
TN AT AT . O 242

AL A AR Rde IJVILIDILLIY L

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

From: $22 MR <822 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 11:45 AM

To:522 MS <522 @defence.gov.au>; $22 3
<822 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Friday [SCC=OTFICIAL:Sensitive]

AT AAT AT . O 24
UL LN ICUILIAL. OCLIDILLYLC

s22

Base Support is currently in a meeting to organise the logistics of the visit, including which room
will be used for the meeting.

Will advise as soon as an update is available.

Please advise $22 DCAC number and expiry. S47E(d)

We can get 822 details confirmed to have access to base and the Len Waters building.
Will also need them for access to the secure VTC room, as each unit within Len Waters building
manages room access on an as needed basis.

The open plan desk GF-026-10 on the ground floor of the Len Waters building will be available
fors22 we also have access to private rooms as a shared resource for the Service Connect
team.

Regards

s22

Customer Relationship Manager - East Region - WLM
Directorate of Regional ICT Services

SMB | ICTOD | CIOG

Department of Defence

BLD 958 GF-026-012 | RAAF Williamtown | NSW | 2314
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Phone /Skype: S22 or :822 E:s22 @defence.gov.au

“High Performance, Teamwork and Respect”

Have an ICT question? WLM ICT Connect is now live via Skype

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

From: $22 MS <522 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 11:37 AM

To: 522 MR 3 <822 defence.gov.au>
Cc: 822 MR <822 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Fr|day [SEC—C:_:_:C:AL'SC||J|LIVCJ

IV TATY o Qe 242
AL LA AR /e JULIAIIULLIY L

§22  great — thanks for the information! I'll reach out to $22

$22 could you please provide me with the details of the person you spoke to from Base
Support?

§22  could you please provide your DCAC details to 822 | and have a chat with $22 re: |ogistics
of your visit?

Thanks team, appreciate your prompt responses.

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

From: S22 MR 3 <822 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 11:30 AM

To: 822 MS $22 @defence.gov.au>

Cc:522 MR 22 defence.gov.au>

Subject: Friday [SEC-OFRICIAL: Sensitive]
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PaS ni nh P abh Ay
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s22

Base Support have already been in contact with $22 re Friday. Itis believed that the
VVIP will be visiting ACG, and as such may have already made arrangements their S-VTC. $22

their IT Support Person will be the best POC, and should also be able to organise the test
connection.

s22

If you provide us with $22 DCAC details, we can ensure that ™ will have access to the

base and the building/floor that he will require.

Regards,

s22

Customer Relationship Officer - East Region
Directorate of Regional ICT Services

SMB | ICTOD | CIOG

Department of Defence

Lone Pine Barracks Singleton | NSW | 2331

Skype: 822 | M: 822 (Preferred) | E: 822 @defence.gov.au

“High Performance, Teamwork and Respect”

Have an ICT question? LPN ICT Connect or WLM ICT Connect chat is now live via Skype.

Got any comments, suggestions and escalations? click here to give us vour thoughts.

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
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From:S4TF.

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 4:54 PM

To:$22  GPCAPTS22  @defence.gov.au>

Cc:
Subject: Tomorrow - NATCAB & Airport Visit-{SEC=CrriCiALSansitive]

OrriCiAL: SCNSILve

We2

Thank you so much for all your help this morning and to your team for providing transport and
secure communication facilities for us. We are most grateful to your all.

Further to our conversations this morning, please find below a list of names as well as break
down of people for each vehicle.

FULL NAME LIST OF TRAVELLING PARTY + ADVANCE TEAM
Total: 18
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1. PM

2. S22

3. S47F (AFP)

4. SATF (AFP)

5. SA4TF (NSWPOL)

6. S47F

7. SATF

8. S47F

9. S47F

10. S47F

11. S47F (Nat Cab only)
12. s47F (Nat Cab only)
13. Phil Gaetjens (Nat Cab only)
14. Alison Frame - PM&C (Nat Cab only)

ADVANCE TEAM (on base from 7am):
1. S47F

2. S47F
3. S47F (AFP)
4

s47F (AFP — C1 Driver)

TRANSPORT PLAN

C1:
PM
s22

s47F AFP
s47F (AFP Driver)

Sl A

Security Car

1. NSWPOL Driver (TBC)
2.847F (AFP)
3.547F (NSWPOL)

RAAF Sedan 1

1. RAAF Driver
S47F

2.
3. S47F
4. SATF

RAAF Sedan 2

1. RAAF Driver
) S47TF

22 Seater Bus (going straight from BBJ to NATCAB building)

1.847F (Nat Cab only)
2.547F (Nat Cab only)

Defence FOI 506/20/21
Item 1, Document 15
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3. Phil Gaetjens (Nat Cab only)
4. Alison Frame - PM&C (Nat Cab only)

s22

CAR DETAILS:
Driver Name: S22

MOB: S22
Car:; S22

Number Plate: S22

RUNSHEET / MOVEMENTS:

8.20am — BBJ Doors
12 Seater bus departs with NATCAB staff directly for NATCAB location

8.20—-8.30 am — C1 + Security Car + Sedan 1 + Sedan 2 — Drive from BBJ Parking to Taxiway Stop
(secured zone)

8.30 —8.40 am — Photo opportunity alongside runway
8.40 - 8.45 am - C1 + Security Car + Sedan 1 + Sedan 2 — Drive Taxiway Stop to Airport Hanger
8.45 —9.30 am - Press Conference / Function

9.30 am — 9.40 am - C1 + Security Car + Sedan 1 + Sedan 2 — Airport Hanger to NATCAB location
(RAAF Base Williamtown)

9.40 - 10.00 am — Opportunity for PM to undertake Pre Brief / Refresh
10.00 — 12.00 pm — National Cabinet

12.00—-12.05 pm - C1 + Security Car + Sedan 1 + Sedan 2 + 12 Seater Bus — NATCAB location
(RAAF Base Williamtown) to BBJ Parking

12.15 pm Flight departs S22
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s22

Kind regards,

S4TF

s47F Advancer
Ottice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

p. (02) 6277 7700 | m S22
es47F

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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From: ST

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 4:54 PM
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From: s22 MS 1
To: s22 MRS 2
Subject: FW: VIP venue inspection {SEC=GrriCIAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 8:24:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
OrFrFiCIAL
His22
Please see emails below from SADFO — please can we also code GPCAPT 822 DCAC
#S4TE(d) and s22 DCAC # S47E(d)

Please can you arrange for the room to be empty and cancel any bookings for the facility for
today and tomorrow.

S4TE(d)

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

From: $22 GPCAPT <822 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 8:20 AM

To:522 MS 1 <522 @defence.gov.au>; $22 MS $22
@defence.gov.au>; 822 MR $22 @defence.gov.au>

Cc: ERIG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown <eigsd.basemgtwim@defence.gov.au>

crr _NrrirciAlLl

Subject: VIP venue inspection [SEC=CFHCIAL]

FaS nini Pah SV ¢
UrricCiAaL

s22

I will be meeting with the Security team this morning over at NAPL at 1100 and then coming back
to base to LWB and the VTC room. | expect to be back at LWB around 1200 so if you can arrange
for access to the VTC room please.

s22

The two team members who require visitors passes. | have asked for their license details and will
forward once | have them. Let me know when | can pick up their passes.

s47F (Prime Minister’s Office)
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TR ()

!roup !ap!ln

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
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From: MR
To: GPCAPT, S22 s 1,822 s
Ca: E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown
Subject: RE: VIP venue inspection [SLC=Ui11CIALY
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:15:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png
gmaqemﬁ.l_m
image005.ipg

Regards,

Site Manager — RAAF Williamtown

Building 220 | RAAF Base Williamtown
Please note my desk phone number has changed to the number below

t | m822FE | e wiliamtown.manager@msssecurity.com.qu |
defence.gov.au

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

From:$22  GPCAPT<82  @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:11 AM

TorS221 | MRS @defence gov.aus; 820 Ms 1

2 adetencegovan B SR
. @defence.gov.au>

Cc: E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown <eigsd.basemgtwlm@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: VIP venue inspection {5CC=CrTiCiAL ™

GrriCiAL
As a follow on. | will get all the names of the team arriving tomorrow. SA7E(d)
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roup Captain
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

From:_ MR_ defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 8:25 AM

To GPCAPTS22 = @defence.gov.au>;522 1 MS 1
@defence gov.au>;822° = s 822
| @defence.gov.au>

Cc: E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown <gigsd.basemgtwlm@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: VIP venue inspection {SEC-CFHEIAL]

CITICIAL

Good Morning,
If it's ok with E&IG, | will arrange 2x VIP passes to be ready for your collection ASAP.

Regards,

Sl!e Manager — RAAF Wiliamtown

Building 220 | RAAF Base Williamtown
Please note my desk phone number has changed to the number below

1- | m§22F e wiliamtown.manager@msssecurity. com.qu |

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.

57



Defence FOI 506/20/21
Item 1, Document 16

If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From: S22 GPCAPT <822 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 8:20 AM

To:522 MS 1822 @defence.gov.au>; 522 MS 822
@defence.gov.au>; 822 MR 22 defence.gov.au>

Cc: E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown <eigsd.basemgtwIm@defence.gov.au>
Subject: VIP venue inspection [SEC=UFFICIAL]

P ni nh Pah SV 5
UrricviAL

s22

| will be meeting with the Security team this morning over at NAPL at 1100 and then coming back
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
S47F (AFP)
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
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From: s22 MS
To: S22 MR
Cc: Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE; Jones, Katherine MS; Grzeskowiak, Steven MR; Pearson, Stephen MR 4; Hamilton,
Monigue MS; Thompson, Murray MAJGEN; Armstrong, Jason MR 1; Bain, Rowena MS; S22
GPCAPT; s22 Ms; 522 MS; s22 GPCAPT
Subject: RE: VIP Visit - RAAF Williamtown [SEC=GrriCIAL]
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:53:00 AM
W WAIW AW
JAN AN A3 Va W W)
Thanks $22
s22 from CIOG Canberra has literally just walked in to manage the ICT set up.
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
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:44 AM
To:522 GPCAPT
Cc: Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE ; S22 MS ; 822 MR 1 ; Jones, Katherine
MS ; Grzeskowiak, Steven MR ; Pearson, Stephen MR 4 ; Hamilton, Monique MS ; Thompson,
Murray MAJGEN ; Armstrong, Jason MR 1 ; Bain, Rowena MS ; 822 GPCAPT ;822

MS ; 822 MS

Subject: RE: VIP Visit - RAAF Williamtown [SEC=-CFFiliAL]

Good morning all

The meeting hosted by Secretary PM&C S47E(d) . Confirming
CIOG have made the necessary room booking and technical requirements.
Have a good day!

Kind Regards

s22

Executive Assistant to Greg Moriarty

Secretary of Defence

Department of Defence

R1, Level 5, Russell Offices

PO Box 7900 Canberra BC ACT 2610

T;322
M: S22
F. S22 @defence.gov.au

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

From: S22 GPCAPT <822 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 7:39 PM

To: 522 MR <822 defence.gov.au>

Cc: Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE <timothy.alsop@defence.gov.au>; $22 MS §22
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s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 MR 1 <522 defence.gov.au>;

Jones, Katherine MS <katherine.jones@defence.gov.au>; Grzeskowiak, Steven MR

<steven.grzeskowiak@defence.gov.au>; Pearson, Stephen MR 4

<stephen.pearson4@defence.gov.au>; Hamilton, Monique MS

<monigue.hamilton@defence.gov.au>; Thompson, Murray MAJGEN

<murray.thompson@defence.gov.au>; Armstrong, Jason MR 1

<jason.armstrongl@defence.gov.au>; Bain, Rowena MS <rowena.bain@defence.gov.au>; $22
GPCAPT <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 MS

s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 MS <522 defence.gov.au>

Subject: Re: VIP Visit - RAAF Williamtown [SEC=CFFiCiAL]

Evening all

Updated advice now has an announcement taking place over at Newcastle Airport prior to the

party coming back to base for the VTC

522

GPCAPT

SADFO RAAF Williamtown
Sent from my iPhone

On 5 May 2021, at 4:27 pm, $22 MR <822 @defence.gov.au> wrote:

ras ninl 7ol VW 8
AV J O BN L U7 Ve § W

His22
s22 . This is a normal PM&C Board meeting so no media/door stops etc. As
long as the Secretary of PM&C 522

Kind Regards

S22

Executive Assistant to Greg Moriarty
Secretary of Defence

Department of Defence

R1, Level 5, Russell Offices

PO Box 7900 Canberra BC ACT 2610
T:822

M: S22

F:822 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be

a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: S22 GPCAPT s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 4:23 PM

To:822 MR <5822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 AIRCDRE

s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 MS <822
@defence.gov.au>; 522 MR 1

$22 @defence.gov.au>
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Cc: Jones, Katherine MS <katherine.jones@defence.gov.au>; Grzeskowiak, Steven

MR <steven.grzeskowiak@defence.gov.au>; Pearson, Stephen MR 4
<stephen.pearsond@defence.gov.au>; Hamilton, Monique MS
<monigue.hamilton@defence.gov.au>; Thompson, Murray MAJGEN
<murray.thompson@defence.gov.au>; Armstrong, Jason MR 1
<jason.armstrongl@defence.gov.au>; Bain, Rowena MS

<rowena.bain@defence.gov.au>; 822 GPCAPT
s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 MS
s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 MS
$22 defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: VIP Visit - RAAF Williamtown [SEC=CFFICIAL]

NLDLDICTAT

AV S G Ve V)

Thanks $22

Do you have any information or details on media requirements, doorstop etc.
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

From: 22 MR <522 defence.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 4:13 PM

To: Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE <timothy.alsop@defence.gov.au>; $22

GPCAPT S22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 MS <522
@defence.gov.au>; 822 MR 1
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

<monique.hamilton@defence.gov.au>; Thompson, Murray MAJGEN

<murray.thompson@defence.gov.au>; Armstrong, Jason MR 1

<jason.armstrongl@defence.gov.au>; Bain, Rowena MS

<rowena.bain@defence.gov.au>; $22 GPCAPT
$22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 MS
s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 MS
$22 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: VIP Visit - RAAF Williamtown {SEC=CFHCIAL]

OrriCIAL
Good afternoon all
Please note, Secretary of PM&C S47E(d)
The meeting will be hosted in the same room as the
10.00am video conference. CIOG are working with Parliament House to arrange the
technical arrangements.
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

T2322
|\/|;522
£. 822 Ddefence.gov.au

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

From: S22 MR
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 10:28 AM
To: Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE <timothy.alsop@defence.gov.au>; $22

GPCAPT <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 MS <522
@defence.gov.au>522 MR 1
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

Subject: VIP Visit - RAAF Williamtown [SEC=GFFiCiAL]

OrTiCiAL
Good morning all
A quick email to ensure everyone has the same information for the VIP visit on
Friday 7 May, noting we have limited information at this stage.
Tim/S22 : Parliament House will contact you shortly to discuss the visit
including arrival time, departure time and delegation. CIOG are working with
Parliament House to ensure the video conference will proceed without issue.
Apologies to send this email without speaking to you, | haven’t been able to reach
you this morning.

Date: Friday 7 May
Arrival time: To be confirmed
Departure time: To be confirmed
Location: RAAF Williamtown, Medowie Road, Williamtown.
Video conference: 10.00am —12.00pm
Len Waters Building, level 1, room 76
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To be confirmed

| have advised that Air Commodore Tim Alsop,
Group Captain 822 and security will
meet the delegation at the confirmed entrance
to assist to the meeting room

Delegation:

To be confirmed

Vehicles:

To be confirmed

Points of contact on the day

Contact details for Air Commodore Tim Alsop and

Group Captain $22 has been
provided

Point of contact for video Canberra: 822

conference enquiries: RAAF Williamtown: $22 s22

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

To: WL M Base Visits Coordination; WLM SADFO; E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown; ;
s22 _SQNIDR; s22 _WGCDR; 22 _WOFF; 22 _SGT; s22
MR; s22 SGT

Subject: 210506 - EMAIL -$22  /Many - 210505 - WIP Itinerary 7 May 2021 (BP16817917)

Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 5:32:53 PM

Attachments: 210505 - VVIP Itinerary 7 May 2021.0br

I AT T TS A T T T LI ) ~
TIN\U LI 1117 CADILINLLY mglblauvc \JC\-IC\._Y

Good evening,

Please find attached a link to the verbally approved version of the itinerary for tomorrow.
Stand by for changes.

Regards,

s22

s22

NCO Williamtown Visits Coordination Section
BLDG 631

RAAF Base Williamtown

Medowie Road

Williamtown NSW 2318

Mob: 822
Skype: 522
Email: $22 (@defence.gov.au

s22 CPL has sent you a link to "210505 - VVIP Itinerary 7 May 2021" (BP16817917) from
Objective.

Open in Navigator
Double click on the attachment

Open in Your Browser
Latest: hittps://obiede8/id:BP16817917/document/versions/latest
Published:  hitps:/obicde8/id:BP16817917/document/versions/published

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email
in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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RAAF WILLIAMTOWN

VISIT PROGRAM

Prime Minister of Australia to Williamtown

07 MAY 2021
‘
Visit Approved By: WGCDR s22
Dissemination Authorised By: GPCAPT

s22

s22

Group Captain
WLM SADFO

Issued On:

WLM AOS Visits cell
@ (02) 4034 5888

(=7  wlm.abcp@defence.qov.au

AOS VISIT LEAD POC
s22

_522_—

A= r=i1is910A 0

Y TNV YL JIW7
S~

TN ViiiIYVIT I VA

65



Defence FOI 506/20/21
Item 1, Document 19

PN IV YW W Y TNV VL JIWi
W 1 INVIM e VkITVITIVY A

Prime Minister of Australia

07 May 2021
VISIT TO RAAF WILLIAMTOWN
Time Detail Notes
Arrival at RAAF Base Williamtown POC: GPCAPT 522
0820 Mzezt by, AIRCDRE Tim Alsop, GPCAPT $22 Ph: §22
s
Escorted by car to NAPL Stair Guard formed (Dry Weather
Plan)
0830 - 0835 Members of Staff taken to LWB via Coaster (SGT | Met at LWB by WOFF $22 and Visits Cell
s22
. Media in attendance
VVIP arrival at NAPL SN 3
0825 - 0830 Met by NAPL representatives: Peter Cock & zeﬁﬁzée:;ﬁzm soclal distancing
David Gillespie q
Possible photo opportunity weather permitting
0830 - 0930 No Military personnel in attendance
Media Presentation NAPL
0930 Senator Hollie Hughes to leave NAPL for own
event
0930 - 0940 VVIP Escorted to LWB to Conference room I.ZVgB LVL 1 RM 076 Escorted by GPCAPT
s
0935 — 1200 WIP LWB LWB LVL 1 RM 076
1100 Senator Hughes to return to base via STH Escorted by Visits Cell
Gate to AMS
1215 - 1230 VVIP travel to aircraft for departure Escorted by GPCAPT $22
1445 - 1530 Potential for 2 VTC. Program to be advised

Visitors accompanying Prime Minister

s22

Key Contacts:

SADFO RAAF Williamtown — GPCAPT 522

DABXO RAAF Williamtown — SQNLDR L
BASE WOFF Williamtown - WOFF Shipway - s22
VISITS CELL Williamtown - 25"522 & LACWs22

WLM ABCP

PN TP N W Y T WP WL Tty

W T IVINM R, VIYVITI Y
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VEHICLES

Coaster Driver -

Driver 1
Driver 2
Driver 3
Driver 4

Door Opener LWB OIC
Stair Guard OIC -

Vehicle 1 Holden Caprice

Vehicle 2 Holden Cairice

Vehicle 3 Hyundai Sonata
Vehicle4  Holden Calais

Coaster

Phil Gaetjens
Alison Frame

Driver Name:s22

MOB
Car:
Number Plate:

Defence FOI 506/20/21

Item 1, Document 19
SGT
LAC
CPL
LAC
SGT

WOF §22 s
SQNLDR S22 s22my

D1731Z Lac 2 2

D17317Y  cpL?® 2

D1823D  LAC
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From: s22 _GPCAPT
To: s22 _SONLDR; s22 _WGCDR; WLM Base Visits Coordination; JMPS WLM; $22
SGl; 822 _WOFF; s22 _MS; s22 MS1
Cc: E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt Williamtown
Subject: VIP Visit [SEe—PReTESE=R
Date: Thursday, 6 May 2021 8:45:29 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
TAUILCILLD
Team

Latest update for tomorrow is that there will be an event over at the civil side. What this will
mean is that the PMs aircraft will probably arrive earlier, initial advice is potentially 0830. | will
have a few more details later today but anticipate that the group may be split initially. One lot to
go to civil side, the rest to LWB to await the VTC.

The only vehicle coming will be C1 so we will need to utilise the vehicles from base to transport.

More details to follow

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
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From: s22 _SONIDR
To: s22 _WOFF; s22 _WOFF; s22 WGCDR; s22 s 1;822
1S; 822 R; JMPS WLM; 822 _SONIDR; 22 SG1; WLM Base Visits
Coordination; WLM SADHO; $22 CP| ;822 FLT11;822 _WGCDR; 22
GPCAPT; s22 LGOFE; s22 (pl; 822 LACW; 822 SG1
Subject: VWVIP Visit - 7 May 21 [GEC-CrimiCiASansiuve
Siretal,

The intent of this meeting is to provide all stakeholders with the latest status ahead of the VVIP visit tomorrow.

Apologies for the short notice, if you’re unable to attend please reach out to CPLS22 or LACWS22  if you have any specific questions.

Thanks,

s22

Squadron Leader

Deputy Air Base Executive Officer
Williamtown Airbase Operations Squadron

No. 26 (City of Newcastle) Squadron

s22

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in
the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error. you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.
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From: s22 MS

To: E&IG Service Delivery EWZ Base Mgt WLM Staff
Cc: s22 _MS; s22 MR1
Subject: FW: PM Visit [SEC=0rriCIAL]

Date: Friday, 7 May 2021 2:19:04 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

OFTiCIAL
Some lovely feedback from SADFO for our team’s support to the PM’s attendance on base and in
the LWB today.
S47F  from the PM’s office was also very grateful for our support.

Great work team!

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

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 1:58 PM

To:822 MS <822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 MS 1
$22 1@defence.gov.au>

Subject: PM Visit [SCC=CFFCIAL]
OrTiCIAL
His22
Thank you both (and your team) so much for your efforts to make today a success. Really
appreciated

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

To: s22 MS

Cc: Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE; Sleeman, Benjamin AIRCDRE; Tyler, Veronica AIRCDRE; $22 WGCDR
Subject: Re: Social media discussion - PM visit to WLM with red carpet [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Date: Monday, 10 May 2021 9:59:48 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

SA7E(d)

s22

GPCAPT
SADFO RAAF Williamtown
Sent from my 1iPhone

On 10 May 2021, at 9:58 am, S22 MS wrote:

FaS nini ok W 3
AV S SN UF L WY Ve ¥ )

S47E(d)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of
Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the
email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in
error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.

From: 522 GPCAPT

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 8:06 AM

To: Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE ; Sleeman, Benjamin AIRCDRE : Tyler, Veronica
AIRCDRE

Cc:522 WGCDR : 522 MS

Subject: FW: Social media discussion - PM visit to WLM with red carpet

FOT A ATTTYATAT ]
| i |

N TAOTAT
A A A ainai
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Sir, Ma’am
For awareness

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

From:

= ceoart
Sent: Mon i 10 May 2021 7:19 AM

To: GPCAPT defence.gov.au>

Cc: RAAF PA <raaf.pa@defence.gov.au>; WGCDR

- defence.gov.au>; RAAF MLO < R
MS @defence.gov.av;%%w

defence.gov.au>; WLM SADFO < .
WLM PA <WLMPA @dpe. rot%ted.mil.av;w
2]

(@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Social media discussion - PM visit to WLM with red carpet

JSEC—S RSk

OFTICIAL

Good Morning

art of normal protocol for the PM’s arrival.

e door openers is the same. The picture there is for his arrival at the Len Waters
Building prior to the VTC although normally his protective security team open his
door but potentially because it was on base and fully secured they may have allow

our door oiener to do it. I will see what I can find out from the base WOFF.

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
GPCAPT <

pom: 2200 @deince sov >
Sent: Sunday, 9 May 2021 10:29 PM

To: # GPCAPT defence.gov.au>
Cc: RAAF PA <raaf pa@defence.gov.au>; WGCDR
$2° @defence.gov.au>; RAAF MLO <raaf.mlo@defence.gov.au>;
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MS <_@defence.gov.au>; _ MR 1

Subject: FW: Social media discussion - PM visit to WLM with red carpet
1SEC=OITICIAL]

COITICIAL

Hi

You may have seen these. I expect we will get questions from the media tomorrow.
Regar!

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

From: * MR 19 _@.defence.gov.au> On Behalf

Of RAAFDigitalComms
Sent: Sunday, 9 May 2021 10:20 PM

GPCAPT @defence.gov.au>; HMS
efence.gov.au>; RAAF PA <raaf pa@defence.gov.au>; R
(@defence.gov.au>
Comms <raaf.digitalcomms@defence.gov.au>

Subject: Social media discussion - PM visit to WLM with red carpet
[SEC=OITICIALY

OrTICIAL

Hi all,

There has been some discussion on social media over the weekend — most of it on
Sunday — regarding an image the PM posted to his Instagram Stories of him
arriving at RAAF Base Williamtown walking on a red carpet.

The discussion is chiefly on Twitter but there is a little bit on Facebook as well.

I’ve included notable discussion below.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->- <!--[endif]--
from Ray Martin (@RayMartin55 — the

Cheryl Kernot (@cheryl kernot)

<!--[if !supportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Discussion themes include:
<!--[if !'supportLists]-->o0 <!--[endif]--
<!--[if !supportLists]-->o0 <!--[endif]--

<!--| if !suﬁortLists |—->0 <!--[endif]--

<!--[if !'supportLists]-->0 <!--[endif]-->Whether saluting is
opriate
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<1-[if !supportLiStS_]“>- <!-lendif|->847E@)

<!--[1f !supportLists]-->- <!--[endif]--

‘We’ll continue to monitor.

\

Other notable tweets:

https:/twitter.com/cheryl kernot/status/1391228630873767936
Facebook:

Regards

Senior Digital Communications Advisor
Air Force Headquarters

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
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From: _GPCAPT

To:

Subject: FW: IN THE NEWS [SEC-CrmCiaL)
Date: Friday, 14 May 2021 12:18:01 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

!roup !!ln

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

From:$2  WGCDR<$2 @defence.gov.au>On Behalf Of WLM PA

Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 10:01 AM

To:$22  GPCAPTS22  @defence.gov.au>
Subject: IN THE NEWS [SEC=CFFICIAL

Sir

In Newcastle Herald’s Letters this morning._
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From: s22 SONLDR

To: s22 WOFF

Cc: s22 WOFF

Subject: FW: PM Visit RAAF WLM 07 May 21 (fBP2842986) [SCC—=GirriCIAL]
Date: Monday, 17 May 2021 3:21:22 PM

Attachments: PM Visit RAAF WLM 07 May 21.obr

raN ni ni Vel W s
\VUJ N BN A ) VeV W)

Good afternoon $22

| just received the objective link to the photos that were taken from the PM’s visit, so as
promised the other day here it is.

Kind regards,

s22

Phone (Polycom) ; S22

Phone (UC)
Mobile :
Email 1522 @defence.gov.au

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

From: S22 CPL <822 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 3:12 PM

To: WLM 26SQN VISITS <WLM_26SQN_VISITS@defence.gov.au>

Cc:822 SQNLDR <522 @defence.gov.au>; 464SQN Imagery
Support - WLM <464sqn.imagerysupport-wim@defence.gov.au>

Subject: PM Visit RAAF WLM 07 May 21 (fBP2842986) [SEC=CriCiAL]

Pat ot o b DR

OrriCiAL

Good afternoon 26SQN Visits cell,

Please find attached a link to the imagery gathered during the PM's visit to Base earlier this
month.

Please download for Unit History records,
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Regards,

S22
Corporal

Air Force Imagery Specialist, No 464 Squadron
AFID-WLM

s22 | Bldg 198 | RAAF Williamtown

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
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From: s22 GPCAPT

To: Alsop, Timothy AIRCDRE; Courtney, Barbara AIRCDRE; S22 _MS
Subject: FW: ABC REPORT - RED CARPET GATE [SCC~CrriCIAL]

Date: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:58:01 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

FraS nl nh ¥ abh SV &
UIrricCiAL
Sir, Ma’am, M-A

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

From: S22 WGCDR <822 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:33 AM

To: WLM SADFO <wlm.sadfo@defence.gov.au>; $22 GPCAPT

<822 @defence.gov.au>; $22 WOFF <522 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: ABC REPORT - RED CARPET GATE

Why did Scott Morrison get red-carpet treatment on airbase visit when previous prime ministers
didn't? - ABC News

s22

s22

Wing Commander

RAAF Base Williamtown Communications Adviser (WLM BCA)
Williamtown Airbase Operations Squadron

No. 26 (City of Newcastle) Squadron

s22 | Bldg 631 | RAAF Williamtown, NSW 2314
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